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CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 4, 2008

TO: Employee Trust Funds Board
Teachers Retirement Board
Wisconsin Retirement Board

FROM: Kathryn Fields
Video Library Coordinator

SUBJECT: Online Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) Video Library Presentations

This memo is for the Board’s information only. No action is required.

Since ETF recorded its first educational presentation for the online video (webcast) library in
2006, the number of programs now available has grown to eighteen.

Our newest titles are The Employee Reimbursement Accounts Program (ERA), and Returning
To Work After Retirement. We expect to add Separation Benefits, Income Continuation
Insurance Benefits and It's Your Choice-Your Health Insurance Benefits for 2009 in September.

Attached is a description of the webcasts currently available in the library and an advertisement
that is included in retirement packets and distributed at field presentations and conferences
throughout the state.

Since 2006, the total number of views has reached nearly 44,000. The four most-viewed
presentations are as follows:

Title Number of views
Calculating Your Retirement Benefits Online 9069
Your Annual Statement of Benefits 8546
Your WRS Benefits 6855
How to Complete a Retirement Application 5514
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